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No . *eso******** 
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department. 

From:

Divisional Forest Officer, 
Wildlife Division Chamba, 

To:
JSW Energy (Kutehr) Limited, 

Kutehr HEP (240 MW). 
Village: Machhettar, PO: Chanhouta,
Tehsil: Bharmour, District: Chamba, 
H.P. Pin- 176309 

Dated Chamba, the..O 6OS 22) 

Sub: Diversion of 3.7904 Ha of forest land in favour of JSW Energy (Kutehr)
Ltd, for construction of 400 kV D/C Transmission Line from tower 8 of 
Lahal Rajera Line to pothead yard of Kutehr HEP, under the 

jurisdiction of Bharmour Forest Division, Bharmour, HP. 

Sir/Madam, 

office letter JSWEKL/KUTEHRPlease refer to your no. 

TRANSMISSION-LINE/2021/ 4450 dated 09/03/2021 & the.kml file received on the 
official e-mail id of the undersigned on dated 05/05/2021 on the subject cited above. 

2. After going through the proposal, it has been observed that the nearest
distance of the proposed construction work of Transmission Line is at the aerial distance of 
0.80 KM (approx.) from the Eco-sensitive Zone of nearest Wildlife Sanctuary i.e. Tundah. 

This is for your information and necessary action.

Divisional Forest Oftieer 
WildlifeDivjsion Chamba

dfowlchabadgmail.com Ph/Fax: 0899-222639
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